

- when it has to be **right**



Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Authorization Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

August 9th, 2016

Request of Class II Permissive Change

Company name **Leica Geosystems AG**
FCC ID: **RFD-CS-BG**
FCC Part 15 Certification

Gentlemen,

This is to request a Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: **RFD-CS-BG** originally granted on **09/30/2009**

The major change filed under application is:

Change 1: **Hardware changing; Camera and CF Card Reader were removed.**

Change 2 : **PCB was changed only in small parts**

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact

Contact name Hannes Juen
Company name Leica Geosystems AG
Phone No.: +41 71 727 3098

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Hannes Juen", with a horizontal line extending to the right.

Hannes Juen
Director Global Quality Engineering

Leica Geosystems AG
Heinrich-Wild-Strasse
CH-9435 Heerbrugg
Switzerland